Steven Green
Mayor

Sandra Whitehead
Mayor Pro-Tem

Kathy Clark
Commissioner

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-0363
www.torcnm. org

REGULAR MEETING

Rolf Hechler
Commissioner

Joshua Frankel
Commissioner

Juan A. Fuentes
City Manager

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, IS TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD

ST.,ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 14, 2017; TO START AT 9:00 AM.
A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Steve Green, Mayor
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner
Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

m

PRESENTATIONS

OR

1. Presentation of the Van Clothier Foch St. Water Retention Pilot Project. Joshua

Frankel, Commissioner

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, May 9, 2017
2. City Commision Regular Minutes, May 24, 2017
3. Golf Advisory Board Minutes, February 1, 2017
4. Accounts Payable, May 2017
5. Approval of the Audit Contract with Patillo, Brown & Hill, LLP



CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)

6.

Authorization to open separate interest bearing accounts for all Impact Fees
collected by the City of Truth or Consequences

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1.

2.

3.
4.

Public Hearing for Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 682 amending the code to
allow camping in certain city parks and the Airport. Jay Rubin, City Attorney
Public Hearing for Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 683 related to short term
rentals within the city limits. Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer

Public Hearing for Special Use Permit — Skyway Towers

Public Hearing to Vacate the Street and alley at the West End of 3rd Street and
alley. Robbie Travis, Building Inspector

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

2.

3.

Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 682 amending the code to
allow camping in certain city parks and the Airport. Jay Rubin, City Attorney
Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 683 related to short term
rentals within the city limits. Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer

Discussion/Action: Ordinance No. 684 for publication related to manufactured
homes. Robbie Travis, Building Inspector

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 38 16/17 to accept the LGRF Project No. SP-
1-18(920), Control No. HW2L100321 for Installation of sidewalk on North side,
curb & gutter, base course, and new asphalt for 350 feet of East 7th St. from
Tingley to Kruger and chip seal for Veater Street from Iron St. West to the arroyo
for around 800 feet.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 39 16/17 declaring the intent of the City
Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, to consider for
adoption an Ordinance authorizing issuance and sale of up to $2,500,000 City of
Truth or Consequences Municipal Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds for the
purpose of constructing, purchasing, furnishing, equipping, rehabilitating, making
additions to or making improvements to a Law Enforcement Facility or purchasing or
improving any ground relating thereto, including but not necessarily limited to
acquiring and improving parking lots, or any combination of foregoing; and directing
the Mayor and City Clerk to publish notice of intent to consider an Ordinance
Authorizing such bonds in a newspaper of general circulation within the city.
Discussion/Action: Special Use Permit — Skyway Towers. Robbie Travis, Building
Inspector

Discussion/Action: Vacate the Street and alley at the West End of 3rd Street and
alley. Robbie Travis, Building Inspector

I.  NEW BUSINESS

1.

2.

3.

Discussion/Action: Foch St. Water Retention Pilot Project. Joshua Frankel,
Commissioner

Discussion/Action: PUAB recommendation for changes to the electric pass/thru
change. George Szigeti, Chairman

Discussion/Action: Request related to the Tennis Court Fees. Margaret Speer,
Sierra Racquet Club

Discussion/Action: City Utility incident which occurred January 13, 2016. Ellishia
& Freddie Bierner, Requestor

Discussion/Action: Revisit Lodger’s Tax Guidelines. Steve Green, Mayor



REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Sale or Disposal of Real Property (1310 Nickel) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8)
. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.
. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT CITY COMMISSION MEETING JUNE 28, 2017



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:
Foch Street Water Retention Pilot Project.
BACKGROUND:

Commissioner Frankel has requested this item to discuss the Water Retention Ponds on Foch
St.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Name of Presenter; Joshua Frankel Department: Commissioner Meeting date: 06/14/2017




F4

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the City Commission Regular Meeting for May 9, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer Meeting date: 06/14/2017




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP St
TUESDAY, MAY 9, 2017

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Steve Green at 9:00 a.m., who presided and
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.
Hon. Steve Green, Mayor
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

Also Present: Juan Fuentes, City Manager
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION

Mayor Green called for fifteen seconds of Silent Meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Green lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the agenda. Commissioner Frankel
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)
Mayor Green called for Public Comment, noting those wishing to comment would get

three minutes, may only approach the podium once, and any material for the Commission
was to be left in the black box by the podium.



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Susan Curry, Fiesta Vendor addressed the Commission related to:

1) Just wanted to say the City of Truth or Consequences did such an incredible job. This
was the 4" year she has been the Vendor Chair and Gloria and Parks were there the
entire time and did an incredible job. They kept the place clean, and the garbage cans,
and they really had an incredible time. There are no words to say how incredible Gloria
was for the event.

Wendy Barnes, Veterans Memorial Park addressed the Commission related to:

1) The Commission just granted Lodger's Tax for the next year and they didn't get as
much as last year, which is understandable because they know budget cuts are
everywhere. The money they got won't even pay for one of their billboards and they have
two they have to pay for every year to bring tourists into T or C. They don't ask for much,
it's strictly donations and volunteers. They have $2,400 which pays for one of the
billboards and the other one is $3,213.60. She said if there was any way they could help
them please.

Ron Fenn addressed the Commission related to:

1) 18 years ago he came to the city and enjoyed Fiesta which was held downtown. After
a great parade they all went to the Recreation Center for activities and the place was filled
with people. This Saturday, he went to the same Recreation Center with a little protest
about the loss of that facility by the people of this city, and only three people came into
that building between 9-Noon. All three looked at the Spaceport offerings and then signed
a petition that it should be returned to the people. This is a terrible waste of the downtown
area. Ralph Edwards Park that attracts all of these out of town vendors, is not the same
as keeping business in the city and promoting it.

2) Mr. Green, as far as your Airbnb’s go, he thinks he needs to look at it a little bit
differently. The money that people save by staying at an Airbnb, they undoubtedly spend
in other places. So your GRT doesn't get lost which is minimal anyway, at best. And the
experience people get from a BnB is far superior to what they get in Hotels and Motels.
He's done a lot of traveling and staying in hotels, and he can tell you BnB's are far superior
than the community you happen to be in. And you're ridiculing them for avoiding a
ridiculous taxation. Especially since you've given away so much of this city for free, and
you avoid charging people things the city is actually due: rents, utility costs. You wipe
them all out then you cry that you want more GRT. It doesn't fly in the face of logic. He
showed a poster he presented that shows why T or C is never going to be part of
Spaceport America, no matter how much money you give them.

Linda DeMarino, MainStreet Truth or Consequences addressed the Commission related
to:

1) Gave big props to the Fiesta Committee, the parade was great. It was nice to travel
with the people who all knew we were going down to the park. They had a lovely time
down there. The music was good and for anybody who hovered back around downtown,
she's not sure why they did because they were all at the park having a great time.

2) Hot Springs Festival is this weekend. She invited everybody. It starts Friday starting
at 4:00 p.m. through Sunday. They will have music, workshops, field trips, yoga, and
massage. The Corner Stones for the Hot Springs Festival for the second year are:

Page 2 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Healthy Lifestyle; Altermnative Medicine; and Sustainable Living. They have an awesome
line up. There website is: www.hotspringsfestival.com They have various speakers
coming into town and one of the Keynote Speakers is Dr. Sunil Pai who wrote
Inflammation Nation and another is Chas Perry from Integrative Intentions. The online
feedback is that people are having a hard time finding hotel rooms. We think that is a
really good problem. They are super excited about it. Please check out the website, and
come join them on those days at the Healing Water's Plaza.

Carole Wheeler addressed the Commission related to:

1) The Pet Safe Company is once again offering grants for Dog Parks. Since we now
have our Dog Park, we won'’t be reapplying for the $25,000 grant. They are also offering
$10,000 grants for park maintenance, and there are 10 grants for $5,000 for equipment.
They were generously donated the main Dog Park cost and the fencing. And another
entity donated just shy of $5,000 for the upgrades and benches and such. So they will
be applying for the $10,000 maintenance grant which does include some money for
improvements, but it's mostly for ongoing maintenance for the Dog Park. She just wanted
to let them know, they wili be getting template letters to sign if you are in agreement with
the request. So they are still going, and she thanked the Commission.

Randall Lawson, T or C addressed the Commission related to:

1) Thanked City Manager Fuentes for helping them get the pool up and running.

2) To put a positive light on this weekend, on Friday night they had an event at the Healing
Waters Plaza and they had a great turnout, around 200 people. He talked to numerous
people from out of town who had a great time and enjoyed our city. He is sure there are
things we can do to bring more people in, but all is not bad here. We are like anybody
else, we have our problems, and we probably need to work on a lot of them, yes. But all
in all, we've got a great place. He is happy to be here and if he wasn't he'd leave. He
thanked the Commission and knows it was a great weekend and people really enjoyed
themselves.

Marilyn Pope addressed the Commission related to:

1) She worked the museum again this year and after 6 years and they broke all records
this year for Fiesta weekend at the museum. They think they talked one couple into
moving here, but we couldn’t guarantee we would have that much fun every year, but
they had been looking at moving here.

2) Thanked the Commission for all they do for the museum and the community. And
next year, they have some bigger plans to include downtown a little more.

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

Commissioner Frankel thanked everyone who came together this weekend and all of the
volunteers who work throughout the year to put on Fiesta; the paid employees who pulled
together and got it done; and those who took the time and came out to attend the event.

E. PRESENTATIONS
1. Proclamation for National Poppy's Month during May 2017.

Page 3 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green read the Fact Sheet which is part of the agenda packet. He then read and
presented the proclamation to the American Legion Women's Auxiliary Members who
were in attendance. They presented a set of the greeting cards which were done by local
students.

They presented greeting cards which were made from their poster contest for this year,
they will be selling the cards for fundraising.

Mayor Green thanked the Auxiliary for coming and honoring us with their presence.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, March 28, 2017
2. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 11, 2017
3. Accounts Payable, April 2017

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the consent calendar as noted.
Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTION, & ZONING

1. Discussion/Action: Ordinance No. 682 for publication amending the code
to allow camping in certain city parks and the Airport. Jay Rubin, City
Attorney

City Attorney Rubin stated we currently have Ordinance No. 8-87 in place which prohibits
overnight camping on any city land, except for designated events and approved by the
City Manager. The thought was we would like to make it more flexible. He presented the
suggested changes. It includes overnight camping may be permitted at the city Airport,
Rodeo Grounds; or Evelyn Renfro Park provided that the person desiring to do such
camping must first obtain prior authorization from the City Manager or his designee.

Mayor Green has a problem with Evelyn Renfro Park. He doesn't think the ownership of
Sierra Grande Lodge would like for their patrons to have to look onto a park full of RV'’s.
It also takes away potential business from our brick and mortar establishments. He
certainly thinks the Airport might be ok, but downtown that's not the message we want to
send.

Commissioner Hechler asked if there was going to be a fee structure for this camping.
City Manager Fuentes responded if this request is part of a festival then that's part of the
cost we incur. There is no fee structure for camping. He believes for the Hot Springs
Festival there was a request from the organizers to have camping at Evelyn Renfro Park.
Again that’s within the umbrella of the Hot Springs Festival, so there is no additional fee
forthat. Commissioner Hechler asked if this would cover the fees for those who would
potentially camp at the rodeo arena. City Manager Fuentes confirmed that is correct.
This includes being permitted at the Rodeo Arena.

Page 4 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Hechler suggested changing the wording in paragraph d. about failing to
maintain a clean and sanitary camping area. We had people who would keep trash
outside and the wind would blow it away and then clean it up the next day, but the trash
is already gone. You would need to maintain that area when you are in the camp. There
are also issues of gray water and such to worry about.

Mayor Green mentioned he doesn'’t see anything about enforcement. He would only like
this to be allowed for organizations who are producing an event. He would hate for T or
C to become the Wall Street depository of Tent City. We have some inexpensive, safe
lodging in the city and an RV Park at Rio Lago that is reasonable.

City Attorney Rubin addressed the issue of enforcement. A violation of any of our
ordinances, can be a fine of up to $500 and can be sentenced up to 90 days in jail.

Mayor Green added that’'s why he would like it to be only for organizations so someone
would be responsible if there was a mess left. City Attorney Rubin said the ordinance
leaves it open for us because they would still need approval.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead asked if it would just be for the vendors or for anybody who
came. Commissioner Frankel said for the Hot Springs Festival they wanted to give the
opportunity to the attendees to camp. He doesn't agree with including Evelyn Renfro Park,
but he would like to see Rotary Park be included for use. It would be out of sight from the
downiown.

City Attorney Rubin clarified Commissioner Hechler's proposed change to paragraph c.
to be “and failed to maintain the area”

City Manager Fuentes asked Mrs. DeMarino to discuss how they would handle it as an
organization. She responded they would be responsible to maintain and be responsible
for making sure it was clean. She added they went to a Unify Festival last year, which is
similar to the Hot Springs Festival, to promote our festival. The question they kept getting
over and over was, “Is there camping?” That’s why they wanted to make that part of their
event. Each of them paid $95 a day just to get into the event, not including the camping
fee. So just because they want to camp doesn't mean they don't have money. Mayor
Green asked if the camping was downtown. Mrs. DeMarino said the whole event was
offsite. Ms. Sazi Marri responded the camping was right in the middle of the festivities,
so it was part of the whole thing. They wanted to do it at Ralph Edwards Park and there
weren't very many requests so they figured it would be easier at Evelyn Renfro. She
thinks ideally, the Rotary Park or Ralph Edwards is better.

Mayor Green would feel comfortable if we let City Manager Fuentes deal with this event.
And he suggested changing Evelyn Renfro Park to Rotary Park for this ordinance.

Mayor Green moved to approve Ordinance No. 682 for publication amending the

code to allow camping in certain city parks and the Airport as amended.
Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion.

Page 5 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Discussion was held. City Attorney Rubin is okay with the language Commissioner
Hechler proposed if we want to include that. It was confirmed.

City Manager Fuentes asked if we wanted to add this is for special events. It will be
amended to include that.

City Attorney Rubin suggested a change in paragraph d. the way it reads is fine but it
should say, “it's unlawful for any person that is permitted to camp overnight on city owned
land to start any fire, except on permissible area as designated by the city, such as
barbeque stands”.

Mayor Green reiterated they would like to add, special events; overnight camping
at the City Rodeo; the Airport; and Rotary Park; changing ¢ to “and failed to
maintain the area”; and d. to “it's unlawful for any person that is permitted to camp
overnight on city owned land to start any fire, except on permissible area as
designated by the city, such as barbeque stands”.

Mayor Green and Commissioner Frankel amended their motion and second to
approve the amendments. Motion carried by a vote of 4-0-1. Commissioner Clark
abstained.

2. Discussion/Action: Ordinance No. 683 for publication related to short term
rentals within the city limits. Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer

City Clerk Cantin gave them an overview of the documents they collected from the Village
of Ruidoso and the Town of Taos. She ran some new statistics for Vacation Rentals by
Owner (VRBO) which shows 17 listings in T or C; and from what she can tell Airbnb shows
26 listings. They don't have the actual addresses on them, but that was the search for T
or C. Most of those are also duplicate listings. She has not run preliminary numbers as
to how much additional revenue it might be, but the Lodger's Tax is 5% of their actual
sales, and the Convention Center Tax is 1%. She referred to the ordinance from the
Town of Taos Tourism Director and she said it works well and she would be willing to help
us put it into place. She also talked to Gina Kelley from the Village of Ruidosc which was
where City Manager Fuentes attended a class where this was brought up. This is a hot
issue in the state and there are a lot of communities interested. We don’t have an
ordinance prepared, but we are asking to proceed so staff can work with the attorey to
prepare it.

Mayor Green stated he is the one who brought this up originally. He thinks it's unfair that
our brick and mortar businesses are starting out by being charged the GRT and Lodger's
Tax and Convention Center fees. He feels it's great that people have homes they can
rent out and use that as an opportunity to pick up a little extra income. But they aren’t
paying the GRT, Lodger’s Tax, or Convention Center Fee, but they are paying a business
registration. If you advertise a home, then you are a business, and he doesn't fee! it's
unreasonable for them to pay the fees. They are directly competing with our brick and
mortar businesses. Why shouldn't the city capture this revenue? Everyone should have
the opportunity to make a choice. He suggested putting it on the utility bills, because as

Page 6 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Clerk-Treasurer Cantin pointed out, it doesn't give you an address. He thanked Mr.
Archuleta for his article last week. He added if this passes, please go into the City Clerk's
Office and register your business for the GRT, Lodger's Tax, and Convention Fee.

Clerk-Treasurer Cantin added in the past year, they have had at least three who have
come into the office to see what they need to do. So it's not that they aren't willing, we
just don’t have anything in place.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Ordinance No. 683 for publication
related to short term rentals within the city limits. This includes authorizing staff
to finalize the ordinance with the city attorney. Commissioner Clark seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Lodger's Tax Allocations. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes brought their attention to the summary that was included in the
packets. We have approximately $45,000-$46,000 in the budget, and they have ailocated
ali of those funds. You have a spreadsheet that details their recommendations. And at
this time it's before the Commission for review and consideration, or amendment. Some
of the organizations are in the audience as well.

Mayor Green started by saying once again, he's disappointed that even though we appear
to be getting completed applications, we have been working on pooling our resources to
get the biggest dollar. One organization advertised in the Albuquerque Joumal and
another one does also. We should pool together with 5 or 6 organizations to see what
they can do for us. He would hope the answer would be better than going in for a 1/16"
of an ad for one. He read some of the budget request amounts. We cannot do good in
working with them if they don't get the right answers. They want to maximize the
allocations. He's disappointed that for some organizations it's business as usual.

He asked if anyone has any suggestions. And he added that we could put it off for another
meeting. He feels we need to break the pattemn so it works for the community and not
just for the Non-Profit. It's got to bring people in, so other entities have people to walk
into their business.

Commissioner Clark moved to postpone this item for two weeks. Mayor Pro-Tem
Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Appointment to the Governing Board of the Sierra Vista
Hospital. Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer

City Clerk Cantin announced the position was advertised the opening on April 12" and

April 14™ and received one application from the current member Zenith Baker who is
willing to serve another term and she is here if they have any questions for her.

Page 7 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green first thanked Ms. Baker for her years of service on the Governing Board. He
gave an overview of the dedication of 4% GRT the city has pledged to help build a new
Hospital, and the Joint Powers Commission (JPC) meeting, which is the entities that own
the Hospital. With the upcoming budget we are indebted to right now, 42% of $30 million
which is almost $13 million that our citizens are on the hook for. And with all due respect
to Ms. Baker, he personally would feel more comfortable with having someone with a
financial strong background during the build out period of this hospital. And after that is
over, he would most respectfully request that City Manager Fuentes consider serving as
one of the city representatives on the Govemning Board. He would ask MainStreet. Baker,
if she is so inclined, to keep her request for reappointment active with the City Clerk's
Office, and we would revisit this after our new hospital is built. Manager Fuentes came
to us as the Finance Director, he attends the meetings anyway, so he's fully qualified to
fill the roll protecting our 40% interest.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead asked City Attorney Rubin if there was a conflict because City
Manager Juan Fuentes serves as an Ex-officio Member of the JPC.

City Manager Fuentes noted that the County has recently done a similar move in
appointing the County Manager to the Governing Board as their member. Afterthe issues
were resolved, County Manager Swingle stepped down and they appointed somebody
else.

City Attorney Rubin asked if he would perceive any possible instance where the actions
concerned with the hospital board would conflict with anything he is doing with the city?
City Manager Juan Fuentes responded the only difference they have now in serving as
ex-officio members is they don’t have a vote and sometimes they don't attend some of
those other meetings. As a Governing Board Member there is more access that will be
available.

Mayor Green added the JPC appointees must be Elected Officials, and the Governing
Board cannot be an Elected Official. An ex-officio gives you no more rights than someone
else coming in to attend a meeting. So you can’t change or direct policy.

City Attorney Rubin said he guesses it's alright as long as we are on the same page of
any action that would be taken would not be in conflict with the City Manager’s position,
then he doesn't see a problem.

Ms. Zenith Baker addressed the Commission and thanked the Commission. She has
served on the Governing Board for over six years and she appreciates it. With their strong
belief that you need to have and accounting background, she suggested to make sure
the other two people representing the city have an accounting background. This has
been a learning experience being a pan of this board. They brought the hospital from
having to pay cash for a simple aspirin to give a patient, to what it is now with a brand
new Emergency Room. But based on the fact that there is conflict in her abilities, she will
say thank you very much for letting her serve on this board and representing the city, but
she will rescind her application and let them pick who is qualified.

Page 8 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green moved to approve appointing City Manager Fuentes as one of the
three city representatives to the Governing Board of the Sierra Vista Hospital.
Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion.

Commissioner Clark knows he has a full plate and would this be a problem. City Manager
Fuentes responded there are some things that he’s currently involved in that he will be
completed with. Rotary for one, and the Manager's Association. Those two are already
at the tail end. He believes this position will begin in July and he already attends the
meetings, so this will just be continuation of that attendance and should not be a problem.
Commissioner Clark asked if it would be a good idea to have a backup for him, like Ms.
Torres. He doesn't believe there is an alternate because there are two other
representatives serving on that board.

Motion carried by a vote of 2-2-1. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead and Commissioner
Frankel voted nay and Commissioner Clark abstained.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead said although City Manager Fuentes has a background in
accounting, she feels he is overloaded with a lot of things. She just feels that we need
strong, strong representation on the Hospital Board at this time. She is not saying he
wouldn't make a good Governing Board member, but she would like to have other
applicants where we could choose someone to take the position who would have more
fime.

Commissioner Clark said she is concerned about putting extra work on him. She asked
what if we reached out to people in the community who are retired CPA’s or someone
with an accounting background. She would like to see us make an effort and find
someone and if it's zero, then we’re back to putting the Manager on the board.

Mayor Green said we need someone on this board now, not tomorrow, yesterday. He
does agree Manager Fuentes has a lot on his plate, however, at the end of the day, the
financial well-being of our community falls on our heads, his head, and the Director of
Finance’s head. This is nothing to do with the job that Ms. Baker has done or could
continue to do. If we were not building a hospital, we would not be having this discussion.
But it's imperative that we have eyes on those numbers who understand what they are
looking at to project and see certain trends whether it's positive or negative. He would
like to believe if this would take away or interfere with his performance, but he feels he
has enough respect for the Commission to let them know if his plate is too full. We are
talking about breaking ground hopefully in the month of May. It's exciting times, we've
just got to get it right,

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead feels this is why we don't need to make a quick decision and
take the time to find someone, not because she doesn't believe he can do the job, but
because it would relieve him from having to do the job.

Mayor Green asked this to be published and brought to the next meeting.

Page 9 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

3. Discussion/Action: Gardner Learning Center. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes began by saying Representative Rebecca Dow was instrumental
in getting the dialogue with Dr. Sheppard. They met with the County Manager to discuss
keeping the center open. But he asked Representative Dow to share some of the
conversation they had with Dr. Sheppard.

Representative Dow staried by saying she hopes this is good news and we can work
something out. It's seems pretty simple and just a matter of coming together and looking
at our partners, and seeing what we can do. Originally, the Leaming Centers were a
federal initiative 1o bring distance leaming and increase access to rural areas for
education. And the original intention is to be a clearinghouse for multiple organizations
including universities like Western. At one point, we had Western, Dona Ana, Eastern,
and some Construction Technology Courses, things that were a certificate program. So
that's the idea behind the Learning Center. In the most recent years, it's been exclusively
identified as a Westem New Mexico University Branch. They are no longer able to
support this branch as a site, but we talked to them about still using our Gardner Learning
Center. It belongs to the city, they’'ve been waiving the utilities, and what they are not
willing to do, is to continue paying staff. So there will not be an on-site Director, or a Full-
Time Secretary, they will not be paying for IT, or for janitorial services, and whatever
utilities and internet they were doing.  They are reposting all of the classes they had
listed at this site, they are going to leave their equipment, and their IT Equipment, and
they’re going to repost those classes. They are giving us until around May 10" for any of
the face-to-face courses to have 10 students or more. So right now, that's Developmental
Math and Developmental English. We are talking about GED Testing also. As long as
we have 10 or more students, they will hold their face-to-face classes. They will continue
to stream the IT as long as we are the ones locking and unlocking the door. They are
also willing to come down and do advisement and registration periodically. We need to
figure out what we are willing to do and where are we going to meet them at. Some of
the ideas they discussed was looking at partnering with Workforce Solutions and having
someone housed at that facility. Can we talk to both Appletree and the School District to
qualify for E-Rate and since we have students enrolled for dual credit, can we provide the
internet. It's the early stages, but with some commitment from the city, the county, and
other partners that will come to the table, it seems doable.

Commissioner Clark thanked her for picking up the ball on this one. Her success rate
stands on its own. She was here when it was built and it was like a Tech School in the
first place named after Ms. Gardner. Whatever she can do personally, she would cenrtainly
offer because she feels it's needed in our community.

Mayor Green echoed Commissioner Clark’s kudos.
Mayor Green moved to approve authorizing staff to work with our State

Representative and Dr. Sheppard to put together a program in the city building to
bring back what you need to make it happen and if there is Commission approval

Page 10 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

needed to bring it back quickly. Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

Representative Dow thanked the Mayor and Members of the Commission and if anyone
in the public has any ideas and would like to bring them forward, she thinks that's the
direction we want to go.

. REPORTS
a. City Manager

1) Final agreements in place for the Animal Shelter Project to move forward. Staff is
working with the Architect and contractors to get started pretty soon.

2) Rodeo Arena clean up this Friday, in preparation for the Rodeo the following week.
Volunteers are welcome.

3) The Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget, he asked the Commission if they would like
to have a short workshop, to go over the changes. Or would they like to just cover
them in the regular agenda item. Please let him know if they have any preference.

4) Final phase of Fuel Farm application is moving forward as well. Again, that will be
partly funded by the State, part by the FAA, and the city. That's moving along pretty
well.

5} Final inspection for Phase 1 today.

6) Thanked Susan for commending Gloria Franke, she has done an excellent job since
she’s been here, we will see a lot of progress in our parks and facilities.

b. City Attorney
None.
c. City Commission

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead thanked everyone for their help with the Spring Clean-up.
And the Police Department for providing the meal. And thanked everyone for the best
Fiesta she has seen in a very long time. She thanked all of the participants, T or C Police
Department, the Park was well maintained. The Dance on Saturday night, she thanked
Frances Luna, this one outdid them all.

Mayor Green thanked everyone for Fiesta. He thanked Sanitation Director Alvarez, Traci
Burnette, and Tino Luna for helping on Earth Day, delivering table and packing up
everything. At the Clean Up Day, he reminded everyone we recycle and sell cardboard,
metal, aluminum, electronics, that we take in for free. They were unloading television sets,
swamp coolers, aluminum cans, and cardboard. It's a waste of money, if we could
increase our recycling, we would reduce our trailers loads and do a lot of things with that
money. Thanked Rotary for the T-Ball Field at the Louis Armijo Park. There were literally
hundreds of cars. He thanked all of the volunteers and sponsors, including Steve
Buckley, Matt Feltz, and others. Those kids are our future,

Page 11 of 12



CITY COMMISSION MAY 9, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

He asked City Attorney Rubin in what he heard from Mr. Fenn where he went into a city
building asking people to sign a petition, on our Section 4-313, it reads as follows: It shall
be unlawful to coerce, intimidate, threaten or interfere with any person in the exercise
or enjoyment of” basically what they are doing. He doesn't know if that is appropriate or
not, but the last line on that says it may be enforced by the appropriate civil action. He
asked if Manager Fuentes is ok with this, to have legal research this and see if that falls
underneath this existing code we have.

Commissioner Clark personally thanked Ms. Zenith Baker for the effort she has put on
that board. She knows what it's like when you commit to something for six years.

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Threatened or Pending Litigation (Hot Springs Land Development) Pursuant
to 10-15-1(H.7)

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve going into Executive Session at 10:30
a.m. to discuss Threatened or Pending Litigation (Hot Springs Land Development)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). Commissioner Clark seconded the motion. Roll call vote
was taken by the Clerk. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Green stated that the Commission was now in Open Session at 11:33 a.m.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened or
Pending Litigation (Hot Springs Land Development) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was
discussed in Executive Session and no action was taken.

K. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to authorize counsel to take all actions
necessary to set aside the courts order of April 21, 2017 and to allow an appeal or
other action in an appellate court, as necessary and to open the CD for $100,000.
Mayor Green seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

L. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to adjourn at 11:35 a.m. Mayor Green seconded
the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this day of , 2017,

Steven Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk

Page 12 of 12



F.a

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the City Commission Regular Meeting for May 24, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitted by: Renee Canitin, City Clerk-Treasurer Meeting date: 06/14/2017




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3R0 &t.
WEDNESDAY, MAY 24, 2017

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Steve Green at 9:00 a.m., who presided and
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Steve Green, Mayor

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner

Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

Also Present: Juan Fuentes, City Manager
Renee Cantin, City Cierk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION
Mayor Green called for fifteen seconds of Silent Meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Green called for Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the agenda removing H.6 and
Consent Calendar under F.1 as stand-alone and for it to be noted she will be
recusing herself for Executive Session. Commissioner Frankel seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.
C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)
Mayor Green called for Public Comment, noting those wishing to comment would get

three minutes, may only approach the podium once, and any material for the Commission
was to be left in the black box by the podium.



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Beverly Terfelo, 107 Juniper Avenue, Sierra County Tennis Association addressed the
Commission related to:

1) There has been some controversy where there were new locks on the tennis courts
and they were denied access on numerous occasions. They are asking that responsible
members of the Association and other responsible adults have a key to access them. It
is her understanding there has been no vandalism over an eight year period. For the
most pan, prior to about three weeks ago, the Tennis Association has really been
brushing the courts, maintaining the nets, tying up the windshields, and taking care of the
weeds. Now there is a controversy about an overuse of electricity of the lights. They are
asking that there are no fees levied for there. They feel that in terms of all of the other
Parks & Rec. Facilities, they use the least. They feel there has been an error in the bill
because the lights have only been on six or seven hours up until this point. They made
a request to be put on the agenda and then someone made the decision the issue was
resolved and took it off of the agenda. So that's a concern to them as well. She thanked
them for their time and consideration and hopes this can be resolved. They do believe
there needs to be signage at the Tennis Courts about where tourists, in particular, and
children can get ahold of the key to have access to the courts without a lot of bureaucratic
paperwork. And they request to be put on the agenda again, if there is not resolution to
the problem.

Ron Fenn, 316 Foch addressed the Commission related to:

1) Demonstrated of a picture which he states is like the finances of the city. He brought
to the attention of the PUAB of several communities who signed Power Purchase
Agreements in the state. Mr. Fuentes negotiated us into the worst most costly Solar
Purchase Agreement in the state. He has a chart showing over the 25 year period, we
will be spending $2.47 million dollars more than other communities that have solar. Why
is this being done, he doesn't know other than he finds that Wal-Mart who signed with an
organization SSA #3 Solar was formulated before the T or C one. But T or C built their
Solar Farm before Wal-Mart. He believes Wal-Mart was being subsidized in part by the
Citizens of T or C and there’s ample reason to believe that.

2) Mr. Bittinger of Florida, the owner of these Limited Liability Companies is another
Florida developer who resembles in a lot of ways a former Greg Neal. Look into these
things please.

3) The citizens have to pick up the bill for $36,000 per year for the Solar Farm, while we
collect $2,500 in rent on top of paying the highest solar prices in the state and paying
more than we paid for Sierra Electric Coop. You tell me how any of this is green or
savings, while the poorest community pays the highest price for solar. Thank you Mr.
Fuentes. You folks need to look into these.

Klaus Wittern addressed the Commission related to:
1) Atlast meeting, you attempted to appoint the City Manager to the Hospital Governing
Board. He believes that is not the Commission’s best interest, but if necessary a
temporary appointment would be acceptable while you find a replacement. Because of
the loyalty of the City Manager as a board member and the loyalty to the City Commission.
Once Mr. Fuentes votes on that board, he becomes a part of that board and partially
responsible for any vote that is taken. He thinks that is not in the best interest for your
appointment to the City Manager's position. He's not opposed to a temporary
appointment to fill vacancies, until such time that you can select applicants to that board.
Page 2 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2) To the best of his knowledge, there has been no public input on the preliminary budget
and he thinks that’s not in the best interest of the public. He was here for the Workshop,
but no input was taken from the public. He believes he was the only one here. He assured
them he would have had some comments. One of the comments he thinks they really
need to look at is the Property Taxes collected in the city that's less than in Elephant
Butte.

Mrs. DeMarino, MainStreet Truth or Consequences addressed the Commission related
to:

1) Thanked them for the support of the Hot Springs Festival. She will come back with
numbers for occupancies in hotels and the visitor's center. Really over the past two years,
they have increased numbers significantly, so they are really happy about that.

2) They have four different grants that are in with some of the governmental freezes, but
some lock positive.

3) They applied last year for Great Blocks with NM Mainstreet. She spoke with Rich
Williams last week and they were only able to identify two communities last year and they
are looking for more money this year for that program. I they find that money it might
have been a good thing that we didn't get selected last year.

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

Commissioner Hechler thanked the Tennis Association for being here. He apologized for
them not being on the agenda. He thought it may have been an oversight and wasn’t
purposely done, but they thought they had rectified the situation. He hopefully offered a
couple of solutions. On March 28", they met on the fees regarding the city. Prior to that
date, on the Tennis Courts, the fees were actually $5/day and $5/night. They made that
change to take the $5/day off and they made the determination they should keep the
$5/night in order to pay for the electric use. He can see that now, we may want to change
that. By the way, the Gene Speers Tennis Courts are really nice and you should
appreciate it. But he recommend some changes including: He would like to see the
netting rehung; additional signage indicating uses or none uses at the Tennis Courts;
padlocks removed to allow daily play unobstructed; clean up access from 4" Street
entrance; come up with an amicable solution for using the lights at night; maybe a drop
box to put the key in or timers on lights so they would turn off automatically; ask Police
Department to do additional security checks in that area; 3™ Street place parking bumpers
parallel to the Tennis Courts. He knows there has been some vandalism but he’s hoping
now, we can frust the public and try to leave them open to make it more welcoming. He
is hoping some of those suggestions will meet some of their needs. If not, please contact
him personally later on and they will try to work with them on it.

Commissioner Clark knows Commissioner Hechler has put a lot of work into this
Resolution. She feels this Tennis Club has been the outfit that has taken care of those
courts. She believes they should have 24 hour access to them, if they felt like playing at
2:00 a.m. Maybe something we can consider is a code lock that the Tennis Court
Members would have and that out of state people could get from the City Clerk. Her
question about the lights is something we talked about before, but if we are paying for the
lights at Armijo Park, why are we not paying for the lights for our Tennis Court people. So
we may want to reconsider that. She also apologized for them not being on the agenda,

Page 3 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

because they are definitely entitled. Thank you to Linda for the Hot Springs Festival, it
was definitely the best attended she has seen so far. She also knows for a fact, there
wasn't a room to be found downtown which was good. She knows we will get to this
question later, but she has the issue of loyalty with the City Manager being on both the
Hospital Board and the City Manager position. But she also knows the Hospital is owned,
in part, by the city. And the City if responsible for it's integrity and it's financial health. So
with that in mind, she appreciates Mr. Klaus’ comments.

City Manager Fuentes responded to the folks in the Racquet Club, he apologized because
this issue falls under his shoulders and he will definitely be meeting with staff and
addressing their concerns. Because it is his responsibility as the City Manager to address
all of their concemns and he apologizes for not doing so in a timely manner. In regards to
the issue of loyalty, he can assure the Mayor, Commissioner’s, and the Public that his
loyalty is for the interest of the City. Whether he's being a member and representative as
ex-officio member of the Hospital Board, or as an appointed member of the Governing
Board, should the Commission decide to do so. Again because of the loan that we have
for the new hospital, it is critical that we oversee it and look out for our interest since we
are not only part owners of the Hospital, but of that debt. This is in no way meant to be
permanent, but it is something that needs to be done in the interim, until some issues are
addressed.

Mayor Green also suggested that Commissioner Hechler's list should go to the City
Manager instead of to staff so it doesn't appear that the Commission is bossing staff
around. Commissioner Hechler agreed that is not a problem. He thanked everyone for
all of the comments.

E. PRESENTATIONS
1. Proclamation for Law Enforcement Appreciation Week.

Police Chief Alirez reported the Police Department is fully staffed. He presented three of
our new Officers from our local community who were raised here and who graduated from
the Academy and done an excellent job and we are very proud of them; Officer Jacob
Jones, Officer Rafael Marin, & Officer Matt Sokolow.

Mayor Green thanked Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead and Police Chief Alirez for volunteering
at SJOA. With that, he feels it's appropriate for Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead to present the
proclamation today.
Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead read the history of National Police Week and the Proclamation
for Law Enforcement Officer's Memorial Day on May 24% from Governor Susana
Martinez. She then read and presented the city Proclamation.
City Manager Fuentes wanted to note that today is Ted Ontiveros birthday also.

2. Presentation of Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC) designation for Angela

Torres, Deputy Clerk.

Page 4 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green read the background included in the agenda packet and the Letter from
Vincent Buttiglieri, President of IIMC. He presented the official Certificate and Lapel Pin
to Angela Torres, CMC, Deputy Cierk. Mayor Green added we all work with City Hall and
have seen staff at City Hall, but the graciousness, professionalism, and dedication to the
job is absolutely evident and it is a trickle-down theory. He congratulated her and added
Priscilla will be next.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 25, 2017 (removed for a separate
vote)
2. Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, April 17, 2017
3. Public Arts Advisory Board Minutes for April 17, 2017
4. One Year Lease renewal for Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc., for 301 Foch

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve the Consent Calendar including the
Public utility Advisory Board Minutes for April 17, 2017; Public Arts Advisory Board
Minutes for April 17, 2017; and One year lease renewal for Geronimo Trail Scenic
Byway. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

Removed from Consent Calendar
F.1 City Commission Regular Minutes, April 25, 2017

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve the minutes of April 25", 2017. Mayor
Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried by a vote of 4-0-1.
Commissioner Clark abstained.

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Public Hearing: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 680 16/17 amending
Chapter 2, Article IV, Division 6 related to Boards, Commissions, and
Committees. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

Mayor Green asked for comments. City Attorney Rubin clarified this is for repealing
Division 6 which is the Industrial, Economic Development Advisory Board. There being
no comments, Mayor Green closed the public hearing.
2. Public Hearing: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 681 amending Section 2-
22 of the Code of Ordinances related to Commission Meetings. Renee
Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer
Mayor Green asked for comments. There being none, he closed the public hearing.
3. Public Hearing: Application with the USDA Rural Development for financial
assistance for Water System Improvements Phase 1 Cook Strest Treatment
Facility. Traci Burnette, Grant/Projects Coordinator
Mayor Green asked for comments. There being none, he closed the public hearing.

Page 5 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

H. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTION, & ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 680 16/17 amending
Chapter 2, Article IV, Division 6 related to Boards, Commissions, and
Committees. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes notified the Commission, this ordinance will repeal the Industrial,
Economic Development Advisory Board. The city through other means promotes
economic development, whether it's in house through participation with other entities, and
organizations such as, New Mexico Economic Development Depariment; Rural Council
and NM Partnership; MainStreet, and other collaborative organizations. We have held
the public hearing and at this time staff is recommending approval of the ordinance.

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 680
16/17 amending Chapter 2, Article |V, Division 6 related to Boards, Commissions,
and Committees by repealing Division 6 in its entirety. Mayor Green seconded the
motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 681 amending Section
2-22 of the Code of Ordinances related to Commission Meetings. Renee
Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer

City Cierk Cantin presented this ordinance for final adoption and the only change to it is
removing the days and times of the regular meetings and adding pursuant to the Open
Meetings Act Resolution adopted annually. With this change, in the case the Commission
would like to change the meeting day or time, the only thing we would have to change
would be the Open Meetings Act Resolution.

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve Ordinance No. 681 amending Section 2-
22 of the Code of Ordinances to read as follows: “Commissioner’s will hold regular
meetings pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Resolution adopted annually”. Mayor
Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 35 16/17 Juvenile Adjudication Fund
(JAF) Grant for Teen Court. Beatrice Sanders, Municipal Judge

Municipal Judge Sanders presented this is for a grant they apply for every year. It's to
help deter juveniles from going into the Court system if it's possible. They have had this
grant for several years and it's an important program for the community. It's
supplemented by Juvenile Justice Adjudication Grant which seeks the same purpose as
this grant does. This program is to intervene, educate, and prevent them from going any
further into the justice system.

Mayor Green asked if this is funding that can be cut by the state in related to their fiscal

budget process. Judge Sanders said three years ago they could cut the funding and they
have wording put in where this money is already earmarked for this purpose and her

Page 6 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

understanding is that they are good. She believes the total is around $154,000 they
distribute statewide, so it's not a big deal of money.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Resolution No. 35 16/17 Juvenile
Adjudication Fund (JAF) Grant for Teen Court. Commissioner Frankel seconded
the motion.

Commissioner Clark thanked her for the many years she continues to fight for these
young people in our community, and she doesn’t stop. Mayor Green agreed that was right
on target.

Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 36 16/17 Budget Adjustment Resolution.
Melissa Torres, Finance Director

Finance Director Torres read each of the requested changes provided in the Agenda
Packet. They are respectfully requesting these adjustments for the year end budget.

City Manager Fuentes added one of the things that is important to note is the state is
making changes in the way municipalities are being asked to report to the state. They
take the final budget numbers submitied and put them on a spreadsheet, and anytime
there is an increase they want to see it reflected on the revenue side. They are tracking
that but they don't necessarily deal with what's in the cash. So while the municipality may
have the funds on paper, we have to be adjusting all the time. So you will start seeing
more and more adjustments on both sides. In the past, they were mainly focused on the
expense side.

Mayor Green added after the budget season, he would like to show us to start to track
the expenses of the IT for the history of the contracted company. He would like to see if
at the end of the year, we are better serviced by contracting that service out rather than
having someone in-house.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Resolution No. 36 16/17 Budget
Adjustment. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken
by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 37 16/17 Approving the Preliminary
Budget for FY2017-2018. Melissa Torres, Finance Director

Finance Director Torres and City Manager Fuentes will partner for this presentation. The
presentation will be a part of the agenda packet. She started by distributing a report on
the city benefits that Commissioner Clark had a concemn on. It gives a breakdown on the
benefits and contributions the city pays for their share. Estimated revenues are at $3.7
million and preliminary expenses are at $5.4 million; which gives us a shortfall of $1.6
million. That's where the transfers in come in to subsidize it. She showed a graph which
shows the expenses from 2009 to the present which shows how our revenue is going up
but still short for the expenditures.

Page 7 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24,2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Manager Fuentes commented the difference between this year has grown $34,000
as far as expenses exceeding the revenue. In a prior meeting, a question was asked if
we have resources available. We do have resources and can transfer money, but we
definitely have work to do to promote Economic Development to bring the revenue up.

Finance Director Torres said we need to look at the longevity for our revenue to sustain
us. It's wonderful that we have the projects like our Veteran's Home but that will not
sustain us. She went on to the recap of the FY 18 Budget. One of the DFA requirements
is our reserve which is the $450,000. Once we pay out all of our expenses, and take in
our revenue that gives us an ending cash balance of $2,020. She went on to other pages
on the presentation.

City Manager Fuentes added in regards to some of the estimates they worked on for the
GRT, they did receive an increase because of the Veterans Home project. However, they
had to take that into account when estimating these figures. The growth was much higher
than what was included here. They couldn't estimate that much growth because we don’t
know when the next project will get started. They had to be more conservative, but they
understand the Hospital will be constructing their $30 million facility, but until that happens
they couidn't over estimate.

Finance Director Torres talked about the projection of our revenue. We have included an
11.5% increase for GRT's for next year.

Mayor Green asked about the property tax and what prior means. Finance Director
Torres explained those include money that is paid from the prior year's taxes.

Finance Director Torres went on to transfers in. This is constantly in our mind to think of
how we are going to start weaning ourselves off of these. They definitely looked at
Commissioner Clark’s suggestion on a benefit as a whole. Ifthey are looking at premiums
we are paying, we would have to look at something that would be stand-alone. This will
definitely be part of our radar when we are doing our budgets. She went on to the
Expenditure detail and General Fund Summary.

City Manager Fuentes highlighted some of the changes that happened in the salaries.
One of the reasons why was because they budgeted for Animal Shelter; they moved
some part-time Parks employees to full-time because of the need; and they also added
a modest salary adjustment for employees with the exception of Department Heads and
the City Manager position. The final budget will included a proposed salary adjustment
for those positions.

Commissioner Hechler asked what was given forincreases. City Manager Fuentes broke
down the increase that was proposed for $1,000 for all positions with the exception of
some. The Department Heads have a little bit of flexibility and authority depending on
that employees evaluation and whether they made their training hours and whether they
are doing a good job. The $1,000 is for the majority of those in the General Fund. In
some positions there is additional funds because some have taken additional duties,
received certifications, and some have been promoted in responsibility and position. In
the Wilities side with the exception of Clerical which fall in the $1,000 increase, there is

Page 8 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

an across the board $2,000 with the same authority to the Department Head for flexibility.
Again, those adjustments exclude his position and the Department Heads which will be
addressed in the final. Commissioner Clark asked how many years it's been since they
received an increase. City Manager Fuentes said almost every year we have had
adjustments, last year we did and he believes there was only one year they were
postponed.

Commissioner Hechler feels clerical staff is just as important as those in the field. He
would like to see them receive the same as those in the field. City Manager Fuentes
understands his concern but it's on the Enterprise side and in an effort to trying to be fair,
he proposed for those out in the field to eam a little more right now. Commissioner
Hechler feels the Clerical staff are just as deserving, they are the ones that supply tools
that the Field Staff need. He would like to see something like this be done across the
board as much as we can. City Manager Fuentes said he's not sure if he's talking about
all Clerical staff or just the Enterprise Funds. All he could do in the General Fund is
$1,000 per employee. Part of the goal is to bring the wages up to a rate that is more
enticing for hiring good employees. No one proposal is perfect, there is always going to
be someone who is not happy. The Commission has the authority to make other
recommendations as the Finance Authority Board.

Commissioner Clark said her understanding is some of these field workers may be paid
far less than the Clerical and that's why he is looking at raising some of those lower paid
employees. City Manager Fuentes agreed that is correct, we have Meter Reader which
is advertised at $10/hour who walk the entire city for their jobs. He can assure them if we
make those salaries more valuable, Water, Wastewater, Solid Waste, and Electric, will
be able to retain those employees ionger than we have.

Commissioner Hechler and City Manager Fuentes discussed compensating employees
for getting their certification. We have two employees who are CDL trainers and that's
outside of their scope of employment and were given additional compensation for those
extra duties. Finance Director Torres said in the past comparable pay has not been looked
at and we are working on looking at those when new employees come in. It's basically
identifying the job and the value of that job. That wasn't done in the past, so we do have
a bottom line that we need to pick up. That's why giving those positions that are down on
the threshold as a whole a way to get back up the line that we are drawing.

Mayor Green feels that was a great dialogue. As Commissioners working as part of the
team, he appreciates the attention to taking care of staff and making these positions
valuable. He knows the dollars are tight and there's no perfect world, but at least we are
starting.

Finance Director Torres went on with Enterprise Funds. In regards to budget adjustments,
a lot of the revenue was going up. Part of that was due to the billing being sent out and
coming in on a regular basis. She would predict this fiscal year would be a good year to
give us a parallel comparison.

City Manager Fuentes read each of the projects completed this year and those that are
included on the list for next year to work on. All are listed in the presentation.

Page 9 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Clark had a couple of observations she wanted to put in before we get to
approval. One was a $70,000 difference in Fire from what was on the board and what
was in front of her and $35,000 off in the Wastewater expense category from what was
on the board. Finance Director Torres believes we added the $28,418 debt they will be
paying on a yearly basis, so what they presented was not included in that. Commissioner
Clark asked about the Fire Department. City Manager Fuentes said he will give us all of
his revenue and what his ending cash balance will be and he budgets all of it. He was
still kind of working with those numbers. But he wants to show he is spending all of it at
the end of the year.

Commissioner Clark alsc asked when a Department Head brings their budget in to you,
how frequently do you end up tweaking their budget by adding in other things or removing
things that you know? Finance Director Torres said it is common but we have budget
meetings to go over it. They bring a proposed budget and sometimes we have to ask the
questions of what we want to expand and changes we want to make. City Manager
Fuentes said the standard practice this year and years past is meeting with current staff
and where we are at with estimated revenues. If we can cover the personnel and
expenses we have, then that's a number one priority. When we see they are over
spending, we ask them to be part of the solution. As Melissa stated, a lot of times they
come in with big requests and don’t have the resources. We are trying to look at things
that may be depleting their reserves. We didn’t have any department where we really
had to cut their budgets.

Mayor Green feels 19 completed tasks by staff is an incredibie number and it should be
published. We should let them know how their dollars have been spent wisely and well.
We should probably make that an annual thing to get the word out there.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Resolution No. 37 16/17 Approving
the Preliminary Budget for FY2017-2018. Commissioner Hechler seconded the
motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Vacating the street and alley at West End of 3™ Sireet.
Robbie Travis, Building Inspector

Removed from the agenda.

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Lodger's Tax Allocations. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes stated this item was postponed from the last meeting. Hopefully
you have the applications that were submitted. We have $46,000 that was suggested by
the Lodger's Tax Board. At this time, they are asking the Commission to either confirm
the board recommendations or approve the amounts they would like to allocate.
Commissioner Clark wanted to clarify that $46,000 is just for the allocations and not the
Coop. City Manager Fuentes confirmed that is correct.

Page 10 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Hechler feels we have an Advisory Board who have done their due
diligence and he feels we should award their recommendations.

Commissioner Clark mentioned the Chamber of Commerce has $16,000 written down.
They were precise in the amount of expenditures they were asking for. $16,000 for the
Visitor's Guide and printing 30,000 copies for $16,000 and she asked what kind of
detriment to our community does not having that amount of guides available for
distribution. She agrees with Friends of the Lake. Geronimo Springs Museum there is
$8,200 out of the $10,000 they were given last year that hasn't been used as of the 25t
of April, and she doesn't know what that's all about. MainStreet had $9,000 she assumes,
and she knows there will be bills coming in from the Hot Springs Festival and she would
like to know what those are. She’s glad to see the Twirlers trying to get into our program,
because they bring a lot of people in. She questions Sierra County Arts Council, they
used no monies last year and there was also a problem with them not having proper
documentation, and they don’t have the proper documentation this time. Veterans
Memorial Park has $10,000 in expenses in our budget and they have $4,000 for perpetual
care for the wall, and they don’t have enough money in Lodger's Tax to pay for one of the
two billboards they have up. She thinks they should at least have the billboard on the
freeway paid for. Those are her comments.

Mayor Green added since he spends two days a week stocking up, agrees with the
Chamber's Brochure and it helps the overall initiative. Friends of the Lake, he knows the
Lodger's Tax Board recommend $1,000, he would like to go back to $700. He elaborated
on the Veterans Memorial Park, he met with Ron Pacourek who brought up at a previous
meeting about bringing the Legion Riders and they are talking about producing an event
and coordinating around the new Memorial Wall. If it's successful we can bring in over
400 people for a weekend. So he would like to add more money besides the billboards.
He added we have to make sure we get the best return on investment for our community
and this is not an easy job. He appreciates the efforts and energy of every one of these
organizations. However, the real use of Lodgers Tax is to bring people into your
community; hopefully hold them here overnight; go out to eat; shop; etc. Some of the
organizations he looked at produced events, but they are an hour to two hour events and
he really questions how many people are going to travel a great distance to come in to
listen to a short presentation. He's asking if those are the type of events we want to
support, as opposed to, the type that last two days. He presented his requests for funding
including: $11,000 Chamber; $700 Friends of Elephant Butte Lake State Park; $9,000
Geronimo Springs Museum; $12,000 MainStreet T or C; $2,000 NMSRDA/Sierra Twirlers
of T or C; $3,000 Sierra County Arts Council; $4,000 T or C Fiesta; $4,300 Veterans
Memorial Park & Museum

He suggested the Commission entertain the idea of having a workshop with the Lodger's
Tax Board so they will understand our thought process and how we would like to move
forward with Tourism.

Commissioner Hechler also suggested next year we have a marketing/Events
Coordinator who can be a part of it and help us.

Page 11 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead kind of feels the same as Commissioner Hechler that we have
the Lodger's Tax Board that gives us the recommendations. But also, in looking and
listening to Mayor Green, she would like to leave the Chamber of Commerce at $11,000;
Friends of Elephant Butte at $700; Leave Geronimo Museum at $10,000; MainStreet at
$5,00; Twirlers at $2,000; Sierra Arts at $3,000; Fiesta at $4,000; and increase the
Veterans Memorial Wall to $3,300. That is her recommendation. Mayor Green pointed
out that Lodger's Tax can't be used for air conditioners. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead
understands that but she’s just putting out there are other expenses that are incurred by
museums that Lodger's Tax doesn't pay for. She thinks we should not cut them in their
funding.

Commissioner Frankel is comfortable with most of these numbers. He would like to go
on record about the museum for a moment. There are a lot of these applications where
it's very hard to attract the attendees for an event that is just in the street or a parade. He
would expect from a museum, you would have very accurate numbers of attendees
because you pay at the door to get in. He would hope in the future there would be a
specific number of attendees. Of all of the groups applying for funds, they are the one
group that has an admission fee at the door and the ability to track every single person
that comes into the museum. He would encourage them to have specific numbers for the
next year. Besides that, he's comfortable and in-line with the recommendations from the
Lodger's Tax Advisory Board minus the adjustments to the Veteran’s Memorial Park, and
Chamber of Commerce.

Commissioner Clark asked if we are writing down numbers and taking an average.
Commissioner Hechler said something which is once we get the Tourism Director hired
that these organizations work closely with that person, so that next year will come in a
more streamlined direction. She’s still concemed if we need those Visitor's Guides
printed, how we are going to get them printed if they are $5,000 short? She's willing to
go along with the Lodger's Tax Board with the exception of those two comments of the
Veteran's Memorial Park needs more money and it's critical that we keep that asset in
our minds. And she does question the unspent monies allocated to Geronimo Springs
and MainStreet and whether they have spent the money allocated to them.

Ms. Marilyn Pope and Mrs. DeMarino both confirmed the money has been spent.
Commissioner Clark said then they will concede to the other comments and to make sure
the Veterans Park has a few more dollars.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve the Lodger's Tax allocations as:
$11,000 Chamber of Commerce

$700 Friends of Elephant Butie Lake State Park

$10,000 Geronimo Springs Museum

$12,000 MainStreet Tor C

$2,000 NMSRDA/Sierra Twirlers of Tor C

$3,000 Sierra County Arts Council

$4,000 T or C Fiesta

$3,300 Veterans Memorial Park & Museum

Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion.
Page 12 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green pointed out that next year if we have a Tourism Director/Marketer that we
handle this Lodger's Tax differently. If that does not happen that we have got to impress
upon the recipients of this free money, that they turn in bilis in a timely fashion so that
staff is not inundated. He understands that Fiesta is in May, he gets it. Butto hold on to
bills that occurred in January or February and still haven't tumed them in puts
unnecessary burden on staff that's uncalled for.

Mayor Green called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Appointment to the Governing Board of the Sierra Vista
Hospital. Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer

City Clerk Cantin reported the Clerks Office published this on April 12" and April 14%. We
received one application back then. It was postponed from the last meeting and we
published it again on Friday, May 19" requesting applicants with a financial background.
Since that time we have had two other resignations from the other two sitting members.
Attached in your packet is the application we received from Peggy “Cookie” Johnson.

Mayor Green feels Peggy “Cookie” Johnson has excellent experience and he suggested
she be appointed to the three year term position which is being vacated by Zenith Baker.
He thanked James Hunt and Warren Cross for their service on the committee
representing T or C on the Governing Board.

Mayor Green moved to approve appointing Peggy “Cookie” Johnson for the three
year term to the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Green continued saying we have two more positions that first of all should be
temporary. At the present time he thinks it's important for the city to fill the three seats on
the Governing Board, and that we have people who have gone to the Goveming Board
meetings, understand the operation and function of the Governing Board, and has a
financial background as well. On that, he would like to ask City Manager Fuentes, if he
would feel comfortable in filling one of those spaces on the Goveming Board. City
Manager Fuentes confirned he would be willing to. Mayor Green nominated City
Manager Fuentes to serve as our second representative for a temporary period of time
and we would proceed with advertising the two open positions.

Mayor Green moved to approve City Manager Fuentes to serve on the Governing
Board for the City of Truth or Consequences. Commissioner Hechler seconded
the motion if he will amend the motion to include it would be for a temporary period
of time.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead asked what a temporary period of time would be. Mayor
Green responded for a temporary amount of time until he is no longer needed and he
feels comfortable in stepping down. Which would be when the city will be well served by
having someone stepping in.

Page 13 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Manager Fuentes feels it's important to note that the City of Elephant Butte also
appointed their City Manager to serve on the Goveming Board. The Mayor and the
Council recognized the need for the temporary appointment because of some of the
issues that need to be addressed. So it goes in line with some of the mindset of the other
entities. The intent is not for any of those appointments to be long-term and to make sure
the interest in the financials is protected.

Commissioner Clark suggested that we continue to look to fill the two positions as to the
determination of the Commission as to when he will be taken off of the board and Mr.
Fuentes should not determine when he should not serve any more.

Mayor Green moved to appoint on a temporary basis City Manager Juan Fuentes
to serve as our representative on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board.
Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. And added until we have a suitable
candidate the Commission would vote on. Mayor Green added that wording to his
motion. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion.

Motion carried 4-1-0. Commissioner Frankel voted nay.

Mayor Green asked City Clerk Cantin if we received any other applications. She
responded no we have not. He added we have another position available that we need
to determine someone to serve. We do not want to leave an empty chair on the board.
He understands County Manager Bruce Swingle has been allowed to go into Executive
Sessions, so he understands what the hospital is all about. There will be no down time
or training time. He’s actually been on the board when there was a County vacancy.

Mayor Green wanted to nominate County Manager Bruce Swingle to serve on the
board as the third temporary appointee of the City of T or C. Commissioner Frankel
seconded the motion.

Discussion. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead commented that she is voting in favor with the
idea that these are temporary positions and we very strongly look for someone other than
these two individuals who can take on the reins and will be a strong advocate for these
positions. Commissioner Clark agreed.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Green asked City Clerk Cantin to notify the Governing Board of the appointments.

J. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Request for payment of 3rd Quarter Subrecipient Grants-
Recipient Grant by Geronimo Springs Museum. Marilyn Pope, Geronimo
Springs Museum

Ms. Pope first thanked Commissioner Frankel for his comments and she had done that,
but one of the things Steve asked him to put in, and nobody mentioned that page. She
thinks they are talking to the Lodger’s Tax Board and one of the things that is missing is
them getting to talk to the City Commission. She continued with the item stating this is
the first time they are requesting a payment they did not receive. One other time it was
turned in couple of days late when they had a death of a board member, which was a
good friend of all of them. When she found out that she was late, she said don't worry
about it because it was their fault and was the last thing on her mind that week. This time,

Page 14 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

she thinks she took the papers in. The documents in your packet has the first and third
documents stamped and the second and fourth were not. She doesn't know who made
the mistake or whether it was them or the city. She mentioned to City Clerk Cantin that it
makes it difficult when someone is not there and you have to take it someplace else and
there is another step for someone to make a mistake, including her. But they would like
consideration in making that payment.

Commissioner Clark is looking at the Subrecipient Quarterly Repont that says received
April 11*. Her understanding is it is due on the 15™, so why are we having this discussion?
Ms. Pope responded it's because the first page isn’t stamped. Mayor Green thinks there
are two different documents we are talking about, one is a report of how they spent the
money; and the next is the request for payment. And that happened when the city offices
might have been closed, or it might have been the weekend. Ms. Pope said it might have
been that she laid it on the counter and that may have been why only two pages were
stamped. She added on these reports, she just learned from Linda that she doesn't have
to do two reports, which she had been doing. Commissioner Clark mentioned if they were
not stamped why didn't they send it back to her that it was not complete. Mayor Green
added next fiscal year the Commission passed if you're late that’s it and if you're late on
your quarterly draw, you can be reimbursed at 50%.

Mayor Green moved to approve authorizing staff to pay the $875 to Geronimo
Springs Museum. He reiterated the reports should be received in a timely manner.
Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Appointment to the Impact Fees Board. Renee Cantin,
Clerk-Treasurer

City Clerk Cantin notified the Commission Ordinance No. 679 creating the Impact Fee
Board was adopted on April 25, 2017. The publication has been out for three weeks. We
received the attached application for Sidney Bryan who is interested in serving on the
Impact Fee Board. There will be one additional vacancy for which we are still accepting
applications.

Commissioner Clark asked if we are violating something because we had a board in place
back in 2000 and there was never a board put into place, are we violating some particular
issue from not putting that board into place to oversee the funding. She asked if we can
put that board in place, is it too late? How iong do they have to be on there? There are
too many questions for her to be comfortable with. City Atiorney Rubin stated the other
ordinance is more recent. Commissioner Clark believes this one was back in 2006 or
2007. City Attomey Rubin said we should still move forward, the fact that we haven't done
it, doesn’t mean we should not appoint somebody. He doesn't know the answer about
the financing off the top of his head to her question. Commissioner Clark just doesn't
want to get in trouble if those funds weren't overseen prior to today’s date. Her concern
is if we put it in place today, is it things for the future they can discuss or can it be
retroactive. The reason she is saying this is she has listened to Mr. Ashbaugh many times
and she doesn't think we've done due diligence in our research.

Page 15 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Manager Fuentes responded the original ordinance did show the Impact Fee Board
to be made up of the Public Utility Advisory Board. As far as legalities, Mr. Appel has
been working with staff on the Impact Fees. He showed them the make-up of the new
ordinance that put the Impact Fee Board in place. The previous make-up of the Public
Utility Advisory Board did not have the required criteria for the board. That was why we
expanded the PUAB by two members. He further explained the funds have been spent
by the Water and Wastewater Funds, but they have never been reimbursed to the city
funds. One of the requests is to reimburse the Water and Wastewater because they need
those funds for the improvements they are making right now. He added when we loocked
at the current makeup of the Public Utility Advisory Board, it did not represent the need
for the Impact Fee board. Commissioner Clark said her preference would be to have City
Attorney Rubin talk with Mr. Appel.

City Manager Fuentes said the bulk of the money was the Hot Springs Land Development.
It builds up slowly but staff has been working on getting all of the projects lined up and
setting up a meeting before the next PUAB Meeting where Mr. Appel will be attending to
answer any legal questions that need to be answered. City Attorney Rubin can certainly
be at that meeting also to help clear up any questions. Mr. Ashbaugh has submitted a
letter demanding reimbursement of $11,000. There is obviously a difference of opinion
between what Mr. Ashbaugh feels we should be doing versus our legal opinion through
their recommendation.

Commissioner Clark asked if we could make a motion to have him appointed subject to
a conversation between our two attomeys having looked at the original intent of the
ordinance from 2006 and what we've done so far to be certain they are confident that we
are not creating a mess for ourselves. City Attorney Rubin responded they are two
different things. You can make a motion to appoint Mr. Bryan and then we can follow up
with the second issue.

Commissioner Clark moved to appoint Sidney Bryan to the Impact Fees Board as
defined by Ordinance No. 679 16/17 with the proviso that we would have
clarification of the Impact Fee Board from our lawyers. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead
seconded the motion. Motion carried by a vote of 4-0-1. Commissioner Frankel
abstained due to a conflict.

City Attorney Rubin suggested a one minute break. We have a time issue related to
Executive Session.

Recessed at 11:37 a.m. and reconvened at 11:43 a.m.

Commissioners requested to Move to Item L.2 for the second item on the Executive
Session

Threatened or Pending Litigation (Geothermal Water issue — Sierra Grande Lodge)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7)

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve going into Executive Session at 11:44
a.m. to discuss Threatened or Pending Litigation (Geothermal Water issue - Sierra
Grande Lodge) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). Commissioner Hechler seconded the

Page 16 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk. Motion carried by a vote of 4-0-1.
Commissioner Clark recused herself from the meeting.

Mayor Green stated that the Commission was now in Open Session at 12:04 p.m.

certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened or Pending Litigation
(Geothermal Water issue — Sierra Grande Lodge) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was
discussed in Executive Session and no action was taken.

ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to authorize staff and legal to proceed with an
application to protest regarding the Cloverleaf Trust Organization’s Application No.
HS-1131 for New Appropriation of 400 acre feet per annum of Groundwater from
Hot Springs Underground Water Basin. Commissioner Frankel seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously. Commissioner Clark was absent because
she recused herself.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve going into Executive Session at 12:06
p.m. to discuss Purchase, Acquisition, or Disposal of Real Property (714 Kopra St.)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8). Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call
vote was taken by the Clerk. Motion carried unanimously. Commissioner Clark was
in attendance for this portion.

Mayor Green stated that the Commission was now in Open Session at 12:14 p.m.

Mayor Green certified that only matters pertaining to Purchase, Acquisition, or
Disposal of Real Property (714 Kopra St.) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8) was discussed
in Executive Session and no vote was taken.

M. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to authorize staff and legal to proceed with the
Easement at 714 Kopra St. which references the concrete drainage structure.
Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Commissioner Clark asked if it needs
to say the drainage structure. City Attorney Rubin suggested it be included in the
motion. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to authorize staff and legal to move
proceed with the Easement at 714 Kopra St. which references the concrete
drainage structure. Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Roll call vote was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Application with the USDA Rural Development for
financial assistance for Water System Improvements Phase 1 Cook Street
Treatment Facility. Traci Burnette, Grant/Projects Coordinator

Grants Projects Coordinator Burnette reported this application will address Phase 1 of
our Water System Improvements, specifically the Cook Street Treatment Facility. Phase

Page 17 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1 is a new tank, new chlorination system, and upgrades to our SCADA system. She
provided all of the background information in the packet.

Mayor Green asked if we are successful do we have to do something with our Wastewater
Treatment Plant fees to make sure they are sufficient enough to pay the debt. Grants
Projects Coordinator Burnette confirmed that will be determined through a study done by
RCAC. City Manager Fuentes clarified the cost of the study will be rolled into the loan.
Mayor Green said he is assuming this starts the whole process. Ms. Burnette confirmed.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Application with the USDA Rural
Development for financial assistance for Water System Improvements Phase 1
Cook Street Treatment Facility. Commissioner Clark seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: MOU between Western New Mexico University and City
of Truth or Consequences. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes distributed a revised document with two small recommended
changes from WNMU for the Memorandum of Understanding. He, Representative Dow,
and County Manager Swingle have been working on this to try to keep the Gardner
Leaming Center to continue to be used for classes for Western New Mexico University.
It's important to note this is going to be one of probably other MOU's for using this facility
for adult education and classes for WNMU and potentially with other partners. This MOU
before you is between WNMU and the City of T or C. He explained the two changes in
the revised document. We do want to commend Representative Dow in her due diligence
in helping to put this together. Right now, unfortunately, she's at the Special Session for
the Legislature, so that's why she couldn't be here today.

Commissioner Clark asked him to define equipment. City Manager Fuentes responded
he’s not specific on the exact equipment they will take, but they are leaving the necessary
equipment to operate the facility for online courses.

Mayor Green referred to B.8 on the agreement. Where it says, “Provide staff to operate
which may include two things...” He asked if that is going to be on the city’s dime that we
provide someone to help there if their computer jams up or who puts the key in the door
and makes sure no one leaves with things they shouldn't, and closes up. Is that going to
be our responsibility?

City Manager Fuentes said we already provide custodial and grounds keeping services,
as well as, some IT. With some of the other agreements that will be forthcoming, it will
address some of those issues of access and being open. We are not necessarily
committing a paid city employee or staff to be there so many hours. We are working with
different partners to have this facility available for classes. One of the partners is
Workforce Solutions who have an office here and we are working with them, to relocate
to that building out there and free this space up for other activities.

Commissioner Clark moved to approve MOU between Western New Mexico
University and City of Truth or Consequences with the two changes presented in
Page 18 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

A.2 and A.5. Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously,

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to authorize staff and legal to move proceed with
the Easement at 714 Kopra St. which references the concrete drainage structure.
Mayor Green congratulated all of those people who saw a problem and all came together
to find a solution,

K. REPORTS
a. City Manager

1) Reported on Saturday’s Rodeco the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony, it was well attended
and the arena looks 100 times better. It was a great event and hopefully we can
continue to partner with the county to make more improvements.

b. City Attorney
None.
c. City Commission

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead thank you again to all Law Enforcement, T or C, State Police,
Boarder Patrol, Animal control and everyone. Thank you, you all do a great job and you're
in our thoughts and prayers at all times when you are on our streets.

Commissioner Frankel announced for the next meeting he's invited Van Clothier to
make a presentation on Water harvesting and have an action item at the next meeting.
He has some people who are concerned about light pollution at City Hall on our flag at
night. It's no longer pointing at the flag its pointing off in town.

Mayor Green reported at the Rodeo there was a Rough Stock Handler who was very
impressed and said he wouldn’t even come to T or C before and they received very good
comments on the upgrades. They will have a meeting with Socorro in June to review
some ideas about their Rodeo. He mentioned a picture and caption from the New Mexico
Magazine on the Rodeo Action during the 2013 Truth or Consequences Fiesta. We had
a writer who was living in T or C many years ago and his family owned a business here,
and he spent a day in town and realized the day did not give our community justice and
she could not do it in one day. In the next month’s issue it will say 25 things to love about
Truth or Consequences. He reached out to the Editor to see if we could have access to
that to put on our tourism website and our city website, as well. He wishes the
Commission and staff a very happy holiday.

L. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Purchase, Acquisition, or Disposal of Real Property (714 Kopra St.)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8)
2. Threatened or Pending Litigation (Geothermal Water issue — Sierra Grande
Lodge) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7)

Page 19 of 20



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Discussed previously.
M. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.
Nothing further.
N. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to adjourn at 12:30 p.m.

Passed and Approved this day of , 2017,

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk

Page 20 of 20



L3

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the Golf Advisory Board for February 1st, 2017.

BACKGROUND:
As per the attached letter from Les Dufour, Chairperson, they did not have a quorum at the

April 5" meeting so it was cancelled. The attached minutes were approved at the May 3™
Meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer Meeting date: 06/14/2017




4/5/2017
RE: April 5™, 2017 Board Meeting

City of Truth or Consequences
Honorable Mayor
Honorable Commissioners

City Manager

Due to unforeseen circumstances, we did not have a quorum at the April 5™ meeting
and therefore it was cancelled. The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 3™,
2017. The February 1", 2017 minutes will be discussed for finalization at that time. If
you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Res ecffg
% 07(3“'\
Les Dufour

Chairperson

Golf Course Advisory Board



TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES GOLF ADVISORY BOARD
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 1ST. 2017
T OR C MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Linda Hale called the meeting to order at 5:10 pm. 2.
Weg.ver
Present were Linda Hale Leroy Bierner Mary Annnd Vivian Bonner.
A motion was made by Vivian Bonner to approve the ' Agénda and Leroy Bierner seconded.
Motion passed.

There were no guest present or comments from the public.

Les Dufour present now asked for approval of minutes with one correction. An addendum was
added to January 4th 2017 minutes. Linda made a motion (in regards pertaining to controllers
in the amount of $2, 313.64 to amend minutes and Leroy Biemer seconded. Motion passed.

Leroy Bierner stated the doliar fund balance was not yet ready.

Linda Hale stated that she had purchased a notebook for the Long Range Planning of the Truth
or Consequences Golf Course and requested any pictures members or the board might have.
Les Dufour stated he would like to look at and revise a project list.

OLd Business was discussed by Terry Taylor and he stated that everything Terry Vandeventer
requested was taken care of or in the process of being completed. Terry Taylor also discussed
the filter in the affluent pond was out and Jimmy and Terry fixed it. Cost of repair approximately
$100.00 which Terry Taylor paid. Terry Taylor also informed the Golf Advisary Board that the
one controller was working well and watering was much better,

Les Dufour requested that possibly Linda Hale and He could speak at a Truth or Consequence
Public Forum and express the value the Municipal Golf Course provides the City of Truth or
Consequences. Both agreed to attempt to speak at that Public Meeting.

Linda Hale made a motion to adjourn and Leroy Bierner seconded. Meeting adjournd.

Next Meeting will be March 1st. At the Truth or Consequences Golf Course at 5pm.

%gmuer}: % g»ﬁi{w\* Charr,



ITEM:

3

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

Accounts Payable - May 2017

BACKGROUND:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

- Accounts Payable List for May 2017

Name of Presenter: Pat Wood, CPO

Department: Finance

Meeting date: 06/14/2017

E-mail: pat@torcnm.org

Phone: 575-894-6673 axt. 312




EOM AP Report
By Fund

Truth or Consequences

Payment Dates 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

PAYABLE APPROVAL
I hereby approve the issuance of these payments.
FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description [Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, .. 042417 05/04/2017 GAS BILLS 101-1018-43780 524.81
BECKY RODRIGUEZ 042617 05/04/2017 MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE  101-1004-42305 40.68
BECKY RODRIGUEZ 042617 05/04/2017 PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE 101-1004-42310 23.00
EB LOCKSMITH, LLC 042717 05/04/2017 Rekeys doors for Cityhall parts/l...101-1014-43403 102,79
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC. 042817 05/04/2017 BREATHOLIZER "DOT" 101-1004-44615 44.40
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050117 05/04/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 101-1007-43316 §9.50
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050117 05/04/2017 OIL-MAINT-S5AFETY 02/17 101-1007-47420 49.66
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050117 05/04/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 101-1008-47420 5.00
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050117 05/04/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 101-10058-43316 60.00
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050117 05/04/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 101-1009-47420 14.09
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050117 05/04/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 101-1012-47420 2.50
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050117 05/04/2017 OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 101-1014-47420 7.40
JAY RUBIN ATTORNEY AT LAW 050217 05/04/2017 LEGAL SERVICES 04/17 101-1060-435597 4,747.52
VERIZON WIRELESS 050317 05/04/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1003-43775 8155
VERIZON WIRELESS 050317 D5/04/2017 CELL PHONE 8ILLS 101-1007-43775 463.61
VERIZON WIRELESS 050317 05/04/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1008-43775 53.12
VERIZON WIRELESS 050317 05/04/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1009-43775 81.55
VERIZON WIRELESS 050317 05/04/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1010-43775 244,68
VERIZON WIRELESS 050317 05/04/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1011-43775 81.55
VERIZON WIRELESS 050317 05/04/2017 CELL PHONE BILLS 101-1014-43775 163,11
SCOTT OBERLIN 050817 05/04/2017 ADVANCED TRAVEL/ALBUQUE... 101-1002-60576 38411
BANK OF AMERICA 0888040 05/04/2017 NMDA Vector testing fee/Josep... 101-1014-42720 55.00
THE ROOTS COUNSELING CENT... 1030 05/04f2017 6-CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT C...101-1002-80576 150.00
MANANA 104-17 05/04/2017 SERVICES/VETERANS PARK 101-1009-4859% 500.00
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI.., 178330 05/04/2017 FIRE ALARM CONTROL/CIVIC C... 101-1014-43403 26.83
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI... 178331 05/04/2017 FIRE ALARM CONTROL/RECYCLE., 101-1014-43403 26.83
BANK OF AMERICA 185652 05/04/2017 Online Tralning Courses 101-1010-42720 318.00
BANK OF AMERICA 185652 05/04/2017 ICC Membership 101-1010-43770 220.00
eCIVIS, INC. 2016-100291 Q05/0aj2017 GRANT RESEARCH LICENSE 101-1003-43770 539.00
ONESTI HOME & YARD MAINT 315429 05/04/2017 Weed Removal/1703 Broadway 101-1010-48555 1B9.88
OMNESTI HOME & YARD MAINT 316429 05/04/2017 Weed and Litter Removal/1407 ...101-1010-48555 325.50
ONESTI HOME & YARD MAINT 3165429 05/04/2017 Weed Removal/1101 Mescalero 101-1010-48555 162.75
OMNESTI HOME E YARD MAINT 316429 05/04/2017 Weed Removal/201 Date 101-1010-48555 65.10
JERRY D. WATTS, MSFPE 36159 05/04/2017 FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS 101-1014-43403 511.22
TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY 53845 05/04/2017 Spray Lance Nylon 101-1009-44607 15.59
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 5411416 05/04/2017 LEMON DISINFECTANT 101-1014-445607 50.00
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 5411416 05/04/2017 CENTER PULL PAPER HAND TO... 101-1014-44507 270.00
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC 5411416 05/04/2017 TOILET TISSUE 101-1014-34607 264.00
C & D SERVICES 562997 05/04/2017 Cleaning of City Parks 4/17 101-1014-48599 1,627.50
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 9371 05/04/2017 Girls on guard ad-3 column by 3 ..101-1007-43740 35.00
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 9371 05/04/2017 National take back as-3 column.., 101-1007-43740 36.00
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 9434 05/04/2017 Help Wanted/Scale House Atte... 101-1004-43740 1170
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 9434 05/04/2017 Help Wanted/Sanitation Superv...101-1004-43740 2143
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 9434 05/04/2017 Help Wanted:/Animal Shelter .. 101-1004-43740 2197
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 9435 05/04/2017 Help Wanted/Street Laborer 101-1004-43740 2279
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 9435 05/04/2017 Help Wanted/PT Ufeguard/Cash., 101-1004-43740 2197



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTD/CARQUEST
SIERAA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERAA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERAA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERAA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERAA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
GARY E. GAYLORD, CPA
JUAN A, FUENTES

JUAN A. FUENTES

KERIN SALCEDO

EB LOCKSMITH. LLC

PAIGE VEST

PAIGE VEST

RAYMOND CHAVEZ
RAYMOND CHAVEZ
ROBBIE TRAVIS

ROBBIE TRAVIS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM AETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CITY UTIUTIES

LEE ALIREZ

KING'S LOCKSMITH

KING'S LOCKSMITH

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP,

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP,

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP,

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

WEX BANK

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

Payable Number

9437
9438

9438
1D-208362
10-208362
10-208362
10-208362
1D-208362
ID-208362
ID-208362
ID-208362
ID-208362
ID-208362
ID-208362
ID-208478
ID-209018
ID-209018
1D-209607
ID-209677
ID-209677
ID-209684
TORCD42917
042617
042617
042617
050417
050517
050517
050517
050517
050717
050717
050917
050017
050917
050917
050917
050917
050917
050917
050917
050917
050017
050017
051117
051717
05960
05960
088788904
088801541
089026150
089026151
089026154
089026156
089026157
089026173
110114
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6

Paost Date

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
a5/04/2017
as/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
0s/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
a5/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017

Description {Item)
FINAL ADOPTION - ORD. 679

NOTICE/MONTHLY MEETINGS O...
SOLICITING NAMES/IMPACT FEE..

SGL Edge bid

Paste wax

Chamois

Protectant 16 oz

Steel wool

Deluxe tire brush

Shop Towel

Glass cleaner

Car wash-DP crystal
Microfiber towel

Terry towels

fuel pump

fam

radiator

filter

oxygen saftey cap

acetelene saftey cap
Instrument cluster
SERVICES/CPA-AUDIT
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE

Rekey Workforce Solutions door..,

MILEAGE DUE/SANTA FE

PER DIEM DUE/SANTA FE
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
CITY VILITIES/CYCLE ARB

ADVANCED PER HEM/SANTA FE

Padtocks

Key Cylinders

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
METER USAGE

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
UNLEADED

4" roller paint frame

3" bristle chip brush

9" metal paint tray

Payment Dates: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

Account Number

101-1001-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-33607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44607
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1012-44607
101-1014-44615
101-1014-44615
101-1012-47420
101-1004-48556
101-1003-42305
101-1003-42310
101-1004-42310
101-1014-43403
101-1004-42305
101-1004-42310
101-1010-42305
101-1010-42310
101-1010-42305
101-1010-42310
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41228
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1018-43780
101-1007-42310
101-1008-44607
101-1003-44607
101-1002-60840
101-1014-44810
101-1001-44810
101-1004-44810
101-1007-44810
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1003-44810
101-1001-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403

Amount

25.95
70.38
17.08
5.48
10.24
15.08
22.88
4,96
5.78
15.09
7.78
5.36
10.73
15.54
130.85
134,78
200.09
206,99
£69.99
79.99
120.00
2,025.88
25.63
7.40
19.40
100.00
45.75
114.00
25.63
53.40
25.63
30,00
117.60
7277
125.62
238.00
914.40
73.42
9325
131.45
287.75
120.48
181.32
159.63
2,126.40
216.00
78.90
19.00
66.52
14,31
368.83
274.63
233.66
196,94
49.37
390,96
28.64
458
9.16
11.37



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC,
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC,
SUN VALLEY, INC,
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
WEX BANK
XEROX CORP.
SIERRA SUPPLY
SIERRA SUPPLY
SIERRA SUPPLY
WEX BANK

NU-WAY LAUNDRY & CLEANERS

MUNICIPAL CODE CORP.

SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES,L...

WEX BANK

BAKER & TAYLOR, INC.
B&HOILCO.
B&HOILCO.
B&HOILCO.
B&HOILCO.
B&HOILCO,

B& HORCO.

THE FILOSA LAW FIRM
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTEAN

TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE

COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
PCM SALES, INC.
MITCHELL1

GARY E, GAYLORD, CPA
CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
THE GLOVE WAGON

THE GLOVE WAGON

Payable Number

12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12881/6
12882/6
129293/6
129293/6
129293/6
129293/6
129293/6
129293/6
137606
147789878
15789
15789
15789
203309
28009
285666
34167
35467
4011882060
42401
42403
42410
42451
42411
42412
45671
672217
672217
729
8965
8970
8978
8983
BO3035010
AL4238216
TORCOS0617
051517
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
051817
107790
107791

Post Date

05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
0s/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
as/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
0s/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017

Description (Item)

gray floor paint 1 gal.

5" 5 wire rolle paintr frame
4" half circle sprinkler head
Sm southern turf builder
3/4 rotor sprinkler

4" line palinting covers

9" paint roller cover

16-8-8 fertilizer big bag

£0" aluminum loop action hoe

plastic paint tray liner

5 GALLON FLAT PAINT
1/4-1/4 water valve for afc
AAA batteries multi-pack

key entry comercial doot knob

key entry docr knob
Spray Texture

AA batteries multi-pack
UNLEADED

SHIPPING CHARGE

3in Schedule B0 20t Pipe $4.40...
1 1/2in Closet & Urinal Spuds 1...
Sloan Renovator Kit R1003A 70...

UNLEADED

CLEANING OF CITY RUGS
SUPPLEMENT PAGES
ANIMAL SHELTER
UNLEADED

312 books, per attached list
UNLEADED

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

DIESEL

UNLEADED

SPECIAL MASTER SALE/THOMAS

WRANGLER JEANS/JQSEPH CAR...
WRANGLER DENIM SHIRTS/ LO...

CLEAM & SERVICE PORTABLES

SERVICES/GENERAL

SERVICES/WILSON ENTERPRISES
SERVICES/TREVOR WHITEHEAD
SERVICES/HOT SPRINGS LAND ...

LEXAR JUMPDRIVE 64GB
SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL
SERVICES-CPA-AUDIT
CITY LANDFILL BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17

nitrile gloves
work gloves

Payment Dates: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

Account Number

101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1024-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1007-43316
101-1003-44810
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1003-43316
101-1014-44607
101-1001-43740
101-1008-48593
101-1010-43316
101-1016-44830
101-1007-43316
101-1012-43316
101-1014-43316
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43317
101-1008-43316
101-1000-43597
101-1014-42620
101-1014-42620
101-1009-47410
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43597
101-1002-60B40
101-1012-43770
101-1004-48596
101-1018-43780
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1012-44515
101-1012-44807

Amount

159.95
B.5B
47.50
57.24
147.90
19.96
23.97
99.96
21.99
12.90
144.40
32.90
25.98
147.98
35.50
63.96
25.98
131.26
8.63
88.00
47.50
154,85
81.69
155.77
587.12
10,000.00
134.96
203,52
1,979.17
54.42
42617
242,78
69.67
415,76
352,63
138,00
138.00
£00.00
1,771.99
3,288.55
233.33
178.72
78.99
1,033.33
1,567.47
41.22
117.60
7277
125.23
238.01
918.42
73.42
93.29
131.45
283.12
120.98
181.32
159.63
103.02
78.00



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

ARMUO'S CASA BONITA
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION
GRAINGER, INC,

GRAINGER, INC.

GARY €, GAYLORD, CPA

LEE ALIREZ

SCOTT OBERLIN

THE CLUB OF SIERRA COUNTY
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
THE CLUB OF SIERRA COUNTY
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
LEE ALIREZ

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SIERRA ...
JESSE ROBINSON

DESTINY MITCHELL

KAREN A. WHITMORE
DEBBIE'S STUDIO OF DANCE
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SIERRA ...
BOYS & GIRLS CLUS OF SIERRA ...
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, ...
CITY UTIUTIES

THE BOUNTIFUL ALLLIANCE
THE BOUNTIFUL ALLLIANCE
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLLIB OF TORC
AOTARY CLUB OF TORC

M GRAPHIC DESIGN

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC,
GARY E. GAYLORD, CPA

Fund: 201 - Corrections

NM JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENT...
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 20% - Fire
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

Payable Number

42857
5424837
5424837
5424837
5424837
5424837
5424837
6735820
6735820
6735820
6735820
6735820
6735820
94030121641
9432335371
TORCO51317
050517
051217
051817
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
051917
052217
052217
052217
052217
052217
0522171
0522172
052317
052517
1702
1704
24-064223
3102
3113
3127
3130

95
M23806
TORCO52017

050317
050317
050517

041717
050117

Post Date

05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/15/2017
05/15/2017
05/15/2017
05/19/2017
05/18/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/18/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/12/2017

05/04/20%7
05/04/2017

Description {Item)

Repair wind blown door, part/l...
WHITE TRASH .LINERS

DIAL HAND SOAP

HCL-145 TOILET CLEANER
WY#P-ALLS PAPER TOWELS
SMALL BLACK TRASH LINERS
LARGE BLACK TRASH LINERS
Pilot G2 Premium Retractable G...
Avery®; Laser Business Cards;
Natico, 60-PF-46, Executive Rin...
Pllot G2 Premium Retractable G...
Fellowes® Oversized Presentati...
Quill Brand® Standard Manila Fi...
1000 watt Halogen Reflector la...
HALOGEN SPOT LIGHT LAMP
SERVICES/CPA-AUDIT

PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
TRAVEL DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
CLEAN-UP

PHONE BiLLS

PHONE 8iLLS

PHONE BILLS

CLEAN-UP

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PER DIEM DUE/SANTA FE

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BiLLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS
REIMBURSEMENT/IJAC GRANT ...
REFUND DEPOSIT/RALPH EDW...
REFUND DEPOSIT/HEALING WA...
REFUND DEPOSIT/CIVIC CENTER
REFUND DEPOSIT/CIVIC CENTER
REIMBURSEMENT/NAC GRANT ..,
REIMBURSEMENT/NAC GRANT ...
PEST CONTROL SERVICES

CITY UTIUMES CYCLE C&D
CLEAN-LP

CLEAN-UP

Dell Latitude 15 Laptop PC
MONTHLY DUES/LEE ALIREZ
MONTHLY DUES/JUAN FUENTES
MONTHLY DUES/JAMES MORG...
MONTHLY DUES/RENEE CANTIN
GREETING CARDS

Demo 612 E. 5t.
SEAVICES/CPA-AUDIT

JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES
DWI LAB FEES/PREVENTION FE...
PRISONER CARE 04/17

GAS BILL/FIRE SQUTH STATION
GAS BILL/FIRE STATION

Payment Dates: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

Account Number

101-1014-43403
101-1014-34607
101-1014-34507
101-1014-34607
101-1014-34607
101-1014-34607
101-1014-44607
101-1010-44606
101-1010-44606
101-1010-44606
101-1010-44606
101-1010-43606
101-1010-44606
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1004-48596
101-1007-42310
101-1002-60576
101-1003-60781
101-1001-43775
101-1002-43775
101-1003-43775
101-1003-60781
101-1004-43775
101-1005-43775
101-1007-42310
101-1007-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1010-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1012-43775
101-1014-43775
101-1003-607B4
101-1099-34348
101-1099-34348
101-1099-34348
101-1095-34348
101-1003-E0784
101-1003-60784
101-1014-44607
101-1018-43780
101-1003-60781
101-1003-60781
101-1004-44613
101-1007-43770
101-1003-43770
101-1007-43770
101-1001-43770
101-1003-43740
101-1010-48555
101-1004-48596
Fund 101 - General Total:

201-1903-44805
201-1903-44805
201-1903-48710

Fund 201 - Corrections Total:

209-1603-43780
209-1603-437B0

Amount

162,75
106.00
46.00
47.88
110.00
£9.00
68.00
15,99
35.98
4472
14.9%
69.29
B.99
732,50
42,56
1,864.91
1.00
19.03
150.00
535.52
92.81
559.81
150,00
529.77
114.53
74.00
17817
217.83
49225
25.04
207.25
278.48
4,562.13
50.00
50.00
250.00
250.00
4,354,13
5,311.00
814.46
7,089.10
150.00
150.00
1,940.00
55.00
55.00
55.00
55,00
162.98
7,800.07
2,086.74

93,899.02

57.00
114.00

2,090.00

2,261.00

6223
96.69



EOM AP Report

Vendor Name

MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS...

CITY UTILMES
XEROX CORP.

NM STATE FIRE FIGHTERS AS50...
NM STATE FIRE FIGHTERS ASS50...
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON

CITY UTILIMES

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax

BARBOUR INVESTMENTS, LLC

T OR CFIESTA, INC

Payable Number

4544
051117
089026160
051117
051117-1
20020
052517

050117
050217

GRIFFIN & ASSOCIATES MARKET.. 12417
GRIFFIN & ASSOCIATES MARKET.. 12417

RUANNA WALDRUM

GERONIMO TRAIE SCENIC BYW...
VETERANS MEMORIAL TRUST B...

STARLINE PRINTING

LINDMARK OUTDOOR MEDIA
LINDMARK OUTDOOR MEDIA
GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM

SIERRA TWIRLERS

GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM

JOHN DEERE CREDIT, INC.

Fund: 216 - Munl Street
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
GEO-TEST, INC.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC

B&HOILCO.
BB HOILCO.

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN...

CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN

BARTOC SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.

HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC
HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC
HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC
HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC
LACAL EQUIPMENT, INC.
LACAL EQUIPMENT, INC.
LACAL EQUIPMENT, INC.
AED BUD SUPPLY, INC
SHARE CORP,

RT ELECTRIC, WNC
HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC

BARTOO S5AND & GRAVEL, INC.

696
050417
051017
34533
3886
3894
052317
052417
052417
1840376

0s0117
050117
223929
223929
223929
84714
ID-208479
10-209298
1D-209491
m41083
M41083
Ma1083
T898545
42370742404
42370/42404
M41421
M41421
M41421
37819574
672218
672218
M23310
M23827
0015486
0015486
0015486
0015486
0256030
0256090
0256090
148485
19210
5696-1
70151728
M41135

Post Date

05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/15/2017
05/26/2017

us/oa/2017
0s/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/18/2017
05/15/2017
05/18/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
0s/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12{2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017

Payment Dates: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

Description (ltem) Account Number
INTERNET SERVICE 209-1603-43770
CITY UILITIES/CYCLE A&B 209-1603-43780
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE  209-1603-43770
ANNUAL DUES 209-1603-42310
REGISTRATION FEES 209-1603-42310
FUEL ALL TRUCKS 04/17 209-1603-43316
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CED 209-1603-43780

Fund 209 - Fire Total:

STORAGE FEE/REED ROCKETS  214-2503-47598
REIMBURSEMENT/LODGERS TAX 214-2503-47406

ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT 214-2503-48599
ADVERTISING/CITY 214-2503-60596
ADVERTISING/TOURISM BOARD 214-2503-47597
MONTHLY DRAW 04/17 214-2503-43815

REIMBURSEMENT/LODGERS TAX 214-2503-47406
ADVERTISING/GEACNIMD TRAIL..214-2503-50596
ADVERTISING/CITY 214-2503-60596
ADVERTISING/CITY 214-2503-60596
REIMBURSEMENT/LODGERS TAX 214-2503-47406
REIMBURSEMENT/ADVERTISING 214-2503-37306
3RD QUARTER FUNDING 214-2503-48815
LEASE PAYMENT/FAIRWAW M... 214-2503-44810

Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total:

OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 216-4503-93316
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 02/17 216-4503-47420
SHIRTS/WALTER GREGORY 216-4503-42620
WRANGLER JEANS 216-4503-42620
OVERALLS 216-4503-42620
MATERIAL TESTING/CN 1101070 216-4503-32842
brake shoes 216-4503-47420
2 cycle ol 216-4503-47420
starter 216-4503-47420
AER 216-4503-32842
concrete class AA for bradway s... 216-4503-32842
fiber 216-4503-32842
MATERIAL TESTING/CN 1101070 2156-4503-32842
UNLEADED 216-4503-43316
DIESEL 216-4503-43317
fiber 216-4503-32842
class AA for broadway project  216-4503-32842
AER 216-4503-32842
Klutch 14" cut off blades 5 pk.  216-4503-44607
Wrangler Jeans 216-4503-42620

Wrangler shirts/Bob Waldron  216-4503-42620
base course broadway project ... 218-4503-32842

hot mix water cuts 216-4503-43550
&0ft roll perimiter tape 216-4503-44607
traffic barrels 4 inches stripping  216-4503-44607
42" grad tube with base 216-4503-44607
tirering 216-4503-44607
mounting bar 216-4503-47420
water filter 216-4503-47420
towbar with bearings 216-4503-47420
28 inch Canes with reflective str.. 216-4503-34607
high risk gloves x large 216-4503-44615
Street Light Pole Foundation - i.., 216-4503-32842
stamp traffic control plans 216-4503-43550
Aer 216-4503-32B42

Amount

54.25
225.72
314.42
405.00

1,125.00

§9.89

131.66

2,514.86

200.00
335.00
526.16

2,847.75
475.70
291.67
467.80

4,000.00
422.42
422.42

1,466.28
28165
875.00
950,73

13,562.58

77,25
43.86
133.32
144,09
75.64
522.80
107.25
66.72
39.48
162.75
£,510.00
406.88
954.88
169.90
835.27
406.88
6,510.00
162.75
254,99
174.00
144.00
4,068.75
4,448.50
45,00
795.00
585.00
65.00
149,60
8141
24312
885.82
86.80
1,890.00
477.40
16275



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
TRIPLE-5 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
TRIPLE-5 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

Fund: 217 - Recreation
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
RIO GRANDE PUMP & SUPPLY ...
RIO GRANDE PUMP & SUPPLY ..
FLL DO IT ELECTRIC

SUN VALLEY, INC,

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGMN SEAVICE

Fund: 294 - State Library
OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

PCM SALES, INC,
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Fund: 295 - Muni Pool

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, l...
POOL PRO, LLC

POOL PRO, LLC

POOL PRO, LLC

POOCL PRO, LLC

RUBEN SAENZ

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
BRANDI TISDALE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CITY UTILITES

Fund: 298 - PD Donations
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

Fund: 302 - Elec Construction

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..

Payable Number

M41135
M41135
5037633A
S037633A

10360
10360
10360
17-6302
17-6302
5117
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
129370/6
10361
10361
10361
10361

923160196
923160196
089026169
082026170
802858690
051917

041917
170264
170264
170264
170264
050517
050917
032117
051217
051817
052517

805340
805940
805940
805940

040117
040117

Post Date

05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
08/12/2017
05/12/2017
0s/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
0S/26/2017
0s/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
0s5/04/2017
05/04/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017

Desceription (Item)

Fiber

Class AA side walk project
push broom Indoor 24"
push broom indoor soft 36"

3'6" x 7' White Alum Omegabo...
3'6" x 7' White Alum Omegabo...
Install Signs

102 6" PEO 15 HP 140gpm 66P...
15HP 460V 2ph Franklin Subme...
Install 200 Amp Service & 10 RV..,
3/4" Coupling S-S 10pk

3/4" Spigot

12"x17" Valve Box

3/4" Female Adapter SxFt 10pk
6" Metal Potable Water Sign Po...
3/4" 90 Elbow 5-5 10pk

3/4" Coupling FtxFt

3/4" 20" 5CH 40 Pipe

3/4" T's SxSxS 10pk

4'3/4" Hydrant

Printed Photo

tastall, Add Pipe and Sign with F...
10'of 4" Pipe

96" x 94" Alum Sign Face w/ 5q....

Netgear G5105 5-part ethernet ...
Office Depot brand black toner ...
METER USAGE

METER USAGE

Linksys Glgabit ethernet switch-..
PHONE BILLS

GAS BILL/SWIMMING POOL
Calcium Hypochlorite (Granular}
Acid Magic {15 gal)

Calcium Hypechlorite 1°
Sodium Thiosulfate

REFUND DEPOSIT/POOL
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
1/2 PAGE AD

REFUND DEPOSIT/POOL
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CRD

Special event package

Credit card processing

Partrait session-includes Bx10 p...
City cormmissioners Bx10 prints

ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/PR...
ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/IN...

Payment Dates: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

Account Number

216-4503-32842
216-4503-32842
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607

Fund 216 - Munl 5treet Total:

217-1703-44607
217-1703-44607
217-1703-34607
217-1703-44607
217-1703-94607
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-60840
217-1703-44607
217-1703-84607
217-1703-44607
217-1703-44607
Fund 217 - Recreation Total:

254-5003-48830
294-5003-48830
294-5003-48599
294-5003-48599
294.5003-48830
294-5003-43775

Fund 284 - State Library Total:

295-4303-43780
295-4303-44607
295-4803-44607
295-4303-44607
295-4803-44607
295-4803-34355
295-4803-41226
295-4803-44607
295-4803-34355
295-4803-41226
295-4803-437380
Fund 295 - Muni Pool Total:

298-2103-45607
298-2103-45607
298-2103-45607
298-2103-45607
Fund 298 - PD Donations Total:

302-4603-90905
302-4603-950910

Amount

406.88
6,510.00
30.01
45.00

38,978.75

757.31
24634
91.96
1,184.24
1,675.93
15,690.00
498
167.88
203.50
9,98
167.88
5.18
15.48
93.42
7.98
242,97
259.66
365.13
149.30
819.59
22,258.71

34,99
663.96
15.43
7.27
149,98
39.1¢
910,73

1,745.80
225.00
224.00
441,00

75.00
50.00
62.76
80.00
50.00
63.12

1,961.54

4,978.22

160.00
2.00
630.00
78.00
870.00

7,490.0%
2,275.60



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..

Fund: 303 - Vet Wall
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Fund: 305 - Cl Gen
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL S...
SMITHCD CONSTRUCTION INC.
NCA ARCHITECTS, P.A,

NCA ARCHITECTS, P.A.

NCA ARCHITECTS, P.A.

BAE SYSTEMS

Fund: 306 - C) Jt Utl

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..
SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY

Fund: 309 - USDA WWTP

RMC), INC

SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY
SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY
RMC), INC

SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY

Fund: 319 - LEDA
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES BR...

Fund: 403 - Pledge State
CAPITAL ONE PUBLIC FUNDING
CAPITAL ONE PUBLIC FUNDING

Fund: 501 - Cemetary
CITY UTILUTIES

Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool
CREDA

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
POSTMASTER

XEROX CORP.

B&HQILCO,

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

Payable Number
040117

051917

24-063563
#1

16570
16570
16570
306853

040117-1

.040117-1
-040117-1

040117-2
040117-3
040117-3
050917
050917
050917-1
050917-1
050917-2
050917-3
46797

#11
46565
46684
#12
46792

051817

050917
050917

051117

050317
050917
050917
089026159
42405
051817
6280582
6280582
6280582
6280582
6280582
051917

Post Date
05/04/2017

05/26/2017

05/12/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
Qs/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12f2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/26/2017

05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/04/2017
05/26/2017
05/26/2017

05/15/2017

05/12/2017
05/12/2017

05/12/2017

05/04/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/12/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/19/2017
05/26/2017

Description (Item)
ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/A...

Payment Dates: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

Account Number
302-4603-20915

Fund 302 - Elec Construction Total:

PHONE BILLS

IT SERVICES/02-17

Construction Services - Animal ...
CIVIL SITE UTILITY

TRAVEL EXPENSE
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
E-MAIL SERVICE 05/17

WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENT/...
WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENT/...
WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENT/...

LOAN PAYMENT/TORC18/PRINC..
LOAN PAYMENT/TORC19/PRINC..

LOAN PAYMENT/TORC15/INTE...

LOAN PAYMENT/TORC17/PRINC..
LOAN PAYMENT/TORC17/NTER...
LOAN PAYMENT/TORC22/PRINC..

LOAN PAYMENT/TORC22/ADM...

LOAN PAYMENT/TORC24/PRINC..
LOAN PAYMENT/TORC27/PRINC..

SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH...

CONSTRUCTION/WWTP IMPRO...

SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH...
SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH...

CONSTRUCTION/WWTP IMPRO...

SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH...

REIMBURSEMENT/LEDA GRANT

ANNUAL DEBT PAYMENT/PRINC...
ANNUAL DEBT PAYMENT/INTER...

CITY UILITIES/CYCLE AB

CREDA BILLING 05/17
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/17
POSTAGE

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
UNLEADED

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/12/17
COPY PAPER

COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR
REGISTER ROLLS

DOOR HANGER
CALCU